### STATE OF CONNECTICUT

### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

## LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

# **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room B

MEETING DATE: November 28, 2017, – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

David Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division

Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney

Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The Commission approves the minutes of November 21, 2017.

### **FINALS:**

- 1. **HOAGLAND, DANIEL E. LCT.553** The Liquorist, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit.
- 2. **BEKIARIS, ALEX LCA.7936** Americas On The Wharf, Norwich, CT The Commission approves the issuance of final permit. Endorse patio.
- 3. **FITZPATRICK, CASEY LCA.7974** Troupe 429, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Final permit may be issued after December 8, 2017.
- 4. **CHABLA, LUIS LGB.15315** Pioneer Food Center, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice.

Liquor Control Minutes November 28, 2017 Page 2 of 3

- 5. **DAVE, SHITAL LIP.15551** Newtown Wine and Spirits, Newtown, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign.
- 6. **BORGIA, LINDA LIP.15556** Linda's Wine & Liquors, Seymour, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior including the cash register area, shelving units and the coolers and a copy of the CT sales and use tax permit issued to this location.
- 7. **SONEY, THOMAS LIP.15562** Village Liquor Shoppe, Brookfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Final permit may be issued after December 13, 2017.
- 8. **SKEHAN, SHAWN M. LIR.19668** Butchers & Bakers, Farmington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and renovated interior to include dining area, 3 bar locations, kitchen and storage. Endorse patio and additional consumer bar (2).
- 9. **MACKOWIAK, RUSSELL E. LIR.19706** Mack's Catering, Quinebaug, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse service bar only.
- 10. **PSAROFAGIS, GEORGIOS LIR.19750** New Holiday Diner, Danbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse no bar.
- 11. **SINGH, RASHPAL LIR.19767** Midway Restaurant, Ashford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice.
- 12. **SANDOLO, JO ANN LIR.19784** Luigi's Restaurant, Stamford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit upon receipt of publication notice. Final permit may be issued after December 8, 2017. Endorse service bar only and interior access.

### **OTHER**

13. **SHETH, DILIP S. – LIP.13254** Sheth LLC – Liquor Shoppe, Clinton, CT The Commission approves Dili S. Sheth acquiring 100% interest of Sheth LLC – Liquor Shoppe.

Liquor Control Minutes November 28, 2017 Page 3 of 3

14. **COTE, CYNTHIA A. – LIP.14269** Cindy's Wine & Spirits, Westbrook, CT The Commission approves removal upon amended application as it relates to Question E, Question 16. The backer entity should be identified as Cindy's Wine and Spirits LLC, not James Cote.

Adjourned 8:50 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

John Suchy, Director, Liquor Control Division mer